Bid Bulletin 1

IRQ-ITB-357/18
Provision of Cash Delivery Services for Women-Headed Household

Anbar Governorate
Skype Conference Call Questions & Answers

Q1) What is payment methodology will be applied during the implementation?

A) Asindicated on the Section 5a: Schedule of Requirements and Technical Requirements, the
payment methodology will be applied is Beneficiary collects the cash from the local Offices of
the service provider;

Q2) How we can get the list of be beneficiaries?

A) As indicated on the on the Section 5a: Schedule of Requirements and Technical
Requirements “UNDP will request the service provider (through e-mail), at least 72 hours in
advance, to provide a determined amount of cash to the selected beneficiaries. UNDP shall
provide the service provider names of UNDP personnel authorized by its Management to issue
instructions about the provision of cash.”

Q3) Is the amount will be paid to the beneficiaries is fixed to USD 500.00?

A) Yes, for this process the amount is fixed, the services provider will be requested to pay US$
500.00 per beneficiary. If there will be an increase in the amount, the contractor will be notified
accordingly.

Q4) Is this Main location for the delivery of Cash Services is Ramadi only?
A) Yes, this ITB is limited to Ramadi Only.

Q5) Do we need to submit Bid Security along with our bid?
A) Yes, as indicated in the Bid Data Sheet the bidder should submit a bid security in the amount
of USD 4,000.00

Q6) What is the anticipated month amount will be paid?
A) There is no fixed monthly pay-out yet. However, as indicated in the ITB, the Contractor will
be advised in advance on the amount of money to be paid at a given time.

Q7) Do we need to setup an office in Ramadi for this project
A) Yes, the bidder requested to setup an office, or otherwise the service provider is required to
arrange their own space for the cash collection.

Q8) can we get a copy of the Question and answers?
The Questions and answer will be posted on the website.



